## **WEAVERS WEST GUILD**

KUENTZ RECREATION CENTER WEAVERS.SCWCLUBS.COM

14401 W R.H. JOHNSON BLVD. SUN CITY WEST, AZ 85375

623-544-6515

weaverswest@outlook.com

February 2, 2024

**Call to Order:** The meeting was called to order at 9:30 a.m.

Establish Quorum: A quorum was met.

Adoption of Agenda: The agenda was adopted.

Approval of Last Minutes: Minutes of the January 2024 meeting were adopted as posted.

**Announcements:** 

Recognition/Welcome to New Members – New Members Barbara Schaffer, Patricia Casey and Cathy Corr were recognized.

Officer's Reports:

Co-Presidents: Pat Conway

Pat O'Neill is still recovering from a broken leg and will be out for about 6 months as she is non-weight bearing.

April 19, 2024 was added as a Board Meeting time.

"REPLACE WHERE REMOVED"

**Vice President**: Kathy Ingles; A Member to Member Stash Sale will begin after the business meeting The Club Stash sale will be held in March.

**Co-Treasurers**: Ali Conrad-Lake; Kathy Michels; The Checking account has \$3953.42 and Savings has 4081.21.

Members At Large: Venita Brazer; Kay Cebron; Kay Cebron was in attendance and nothing to report.

## **Committee Reports:**

Community Services: (VACANT) Pat Conway

Valley View Community Food Bank accepting food staples (PB&J, pasta; canned soup, fruit, vegies; baby food & diapers; adult sanitary items) for distribution every Monday. Members can bring items to the club room. Jean Boyd reported that the Valley View thrift shop is open for donations Monday through Friday from 10-2.

**Communication**: Rose Skocelas reported she has inputted the new members to receive emails.

Education/Programs: Kathleen Bloechl; Angela Buxton; Carol Byrne;

Weaving I will be held February 5, 8, 9, 12; 12:30-3:30pm. Kathleen requested more helpers are needed to assist new learners. Another rigid heddle class will be held April 22, 23,25, and 26 from 9-12. Seven new weavers participated in the last class.

Angela reported Weaving III will be held February 6, 8, 13, 15, 20; from 9am-12. She also requested members sign up on a class wanted list for a fall Weaving III.

The sign up procedure was reiterated as members need to sign up on the waiting list and then when an opening is available, the member must pay for the class as they are listed on the class list.

"Be in the Know" will be held on February 23<sup>rd</sup> from 9-11a.m. to demonstrate inkle loom warping and weaving.

**Federation**: Carol Byrne reported on the AZ Fiber Fest to be held in Verde Valley in April. A box containing donated items is in the room and she encouraged members to contribute other items. Items for the goodie bags have been ordered and will be stuffed in February. The Rec Center has donated magnetic

clips to advertise Sun City West Melanie Drake is in charge of developing a schedule of volunteers to "man" the Guild's table.

**Library**: Diane Conery showed a notebook "Loom Repair" to be kept in the weaving room for reference on loom repair. A new addition to the library collection is "Weaving with Rags".

**Looms**: Paula Dean & Karen Vincent will have a further report next month on loom usage and replacements.

**Membership**: Mary Wilder developed a new WWG Membership Information pamphlet and printed some to be given out with New Membership applications along with Bob's Variety Discount Cards. They are housed in the cash box behind the Monitor's desk. Mary reported at the end of 2022 there were 127 members. 21 new members enrolled in 2023. 8 new members have enrolled in 2024 for a total membership beginning in January of 2024 of 116 members. She will be individually contacting members who have not renewed.

Monitors: Barbara Colvin; The Board approved an 80 years and + exemption for monitoring and informed the membership of the policy which is in line with many other clubs. Members will need to notify the Monitor chairperson of their exemption. Also, there is a medical exemption for monitoring for those members with health issues who wish to continue membership. There was clarification on monitors reporting and waiting for a second person to arrive in the room. Both morning and afternoon monitors should remain either in the courtyard or at the pool office for one hour placing a note on the door letting those arriving know the whereabouts of the scheduled monitor. If no one shows up after one hour, the monitor can leave for the day. A motion was made by Sharon Morken and seconded by Jan Cobb. The membership approved the motion.

**Newsletter/Publicity**: Marianne Culligan requested, please, put events on the large calendar on the bulletin board. That is where she is getting information for the newsletter. The next newsletter will come out the first part of April.

**Nominating**: The nominating committee will be formed in March.

**Special Events**: Gail Weed and Sue Stumbaugh invited members to sign up for "Totally Souped Up Social" which will be held in the Kuntz Kiva Room #5 on Thursday, February 15 from 5-7 pm. Cost is \$3/person, guests are welcome. A sign-up sheet for items to bring is on the monitor's desk.

**Spinners**: Janelle Kluch; Spinners are meeting every Tuesday from 1:00-3:30pm and attendance is growing.

Website: Nancy Grunwaldt, Pam Chumbley,

"Tapestry is like life: you can't change what you did yesterday, but you can modify it by what you do Today." Archie Brennan—courtesy of Pam Chumbley

Carol Price reported she is able to resume keeping up the Marketplace listings.

Windows/Display: Janelle Kluch;

Yarn Store: Cynthia Geyer-Goring & Karol Woodbury;

**Unfinished Business:** 

**New Business:** 

**For the Good of the Order**: A letter was received from the Sheriff's Posse announcing an Open House to Celebrate 45 years of the Posse on March 16. They were seeking donations of handmade items for door prizes.

**Adjournment**: The meeting was adjourned at 10:25.